@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 27, 2025

Miguel Hamarat

Climax Molybdenum Company
P.O. Box 68

Empire, CO 80438

RE: Climax Molybdenum Company; Henderson Mine; File No. M-1977-342, Technical Revision No. 38,
Determination of Revision as “Complex”

Dear Mr. Hamarat:

On January 24, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received Technical
Revision 38 (TR 38) for the above referenced permit. An administrative review of the submitted material
determined that the revision was complete and was considered filed on January 24, 2025.

The Division has determined that the revision is classified as “complex” and that it will require
involvement of additional professional staff, beyond what the Division considers to be a typical review
process. Therefore, the Division is extending the decision due date by an additional sixty (60) days,
pursuant to Rule 1.4.1(7).

The decision date for TR 38 with the “complex” extension is April 24, 2025, unless an extension of that
deadline is requested by the operator.

The Division is reviewing the technical aspects the revision to determine whether it is adequate to meet
the requirements of the Act. We will contact you if additional information is needed.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (720) 527-1640, or by email at
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
Nokore ﬁfwm
Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
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